From: Spaulding, Suzanne
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:30 PM

LH(b) (6)

Subject: FW: DMAG - Friday December 18

From: DMAG

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 10:49 AM
To: DMAG

Subject: DMAG - Friday December 18

DMAG Members:

Please find the agenda and briefing materials for the Deputy’s Management Action
Group (DMAG) to be held from 1:00 PM to 2:00 PM on Friday, December 18 in NAC
5, Conference Room 5107. The purpose of this DMAG session is to: (1) decide the
path forward for the Joint Wireless Program to support Component operability and
enhance interoperability of tactical communications within DHS, and (2) decide DHS
priority legislative proposal submissions to the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB).

Hard copies of the read-ahead materials will be made available to DMAG principal

members only. Other attendees are expected to bring their own read-ahead
materials.

You may read about DMAG procedures and recent “Summary of Conclusions” on the
DMAG Website.

Please direct your questions to the DMAG Executive Agent, DMAG@hg.dhs.gov /
202-447-3632.
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